

SHELL COPY

Hobbs, New Mexico
February 9, 1937

Folio : 1 - 16 - RGS

DUPLICATE

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen :

We hereby apply for permission to drill Shell State H # 2 in the Eunice Field, located 660' south of the north line and 1260' west of the east line of section 13 , Twp 21 - s, Rng 35 - E .

We desire to drill on the site given as our production and geological data indicated that a normal location within 330' of the unit line would place the well in a sector where an noncommercial if not an entirely unproductive test would be drilled. Our information indicates that it is only along the extreme west line of the unit that commercial accumulation of oil may be anticipated. The unit upon which we wish to drill has been offset to the east by a well barely able to produce the unit allowable; apparently being located on the east edge of the non productive area .

Shell's State H lease includes the east half of section 13 and the Shell State leases , N. M. 888 and N. M. 890 respectively cover the north and south halves of the west half of the same section. We believe that our lease covers all requirements for an exception to Order No. 21 adopted March 20, 1936 concerning spacing of wells in the Jal, Cooper, Eunice and Monument Fields.

Therefore in order to remove the offset obligation with a commercial well, we request that an exception to order 21 be made.

A plate showing the lease and those adjoining , also the proposed location and all nearby wells are included with this letter .

Yours truly ,

SHELL PETROLEUM CORPORATION
K. L. Sappington, Division Supt.

By 
District Engineer

cc-F. J. Vesley

SHELL

COPY

Hobbs, New Mexico
February 3, 1937
Tel.: 1 - 16 - 608

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We hereby apply for permission to drill Shell State No. 2 in the Eunice Field, located 880' south of the north line and 1280' west of the east line of section 13, Twp 31 - S., Rng 25 - E.

We desire to drill on the site given as our production and geological data indicated that a normal location within 330' of the unit line would place the well in a sector where an noncommercially it not an entirely unproductive test would be drilled. Our information indicates that it is only along the extreme west line of the unit that commercial accumulation of oil may be anticipated. The unit upon which we wish to drill has been offset to the east by a well barely able to produce the unit allowable; apparently being located on the east side of the non productive area.

Shell's State No. 2 lease includes the east half of section 13 and the Shell State leases, N. M. 889 and N. M. 890 respectively cover the north and south halves of the west half of the same section. We believe that our lease covers all requirements for an exception to Order No. 21 adopted March 30, 1936 concerning spacing of wells in the Tal, Cooper, Eunice and Monument fields.

Therefore in order to remove the offset objection with a commercial well, we request that an exception to order 21 be made.

A plate showing the lease and those adjoining, also the proposed location and all nearby wells are included with this letter.

Yours truly,

WILLIAM WATSON COOPERATIVE
F. L. Washington, Division Super.

By 
District Engineer